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bill@bkwrc.com 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

flag Status~ 

Bill, 

CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.Clark@oregon.gov> 
Friday, August 20, 2021 05:20 
bill@bkwrc.com 

RE: CoBU for Changing Character of Use of a Reservoir Only 

Flagged 

Your request for a waiver to use an existing map as the claim map for T-12373 is approved. Please use the Transfer 

application map which has the transfer number stamped in it. Here is a link to the map: 

https://apps. wrd.state. or. us/apps/rnisc/va ult/vault.aspx ?Type= TR Map& transfer char= T&transf er nbr=1237 3&transf er 
map id=12895 

The map does not need to be on polyester film. 

Please be sure to attach this waiver approval message to the Claim. Also, please place a sticky note on the map that 

refers to the waiver approval. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions . 

Gerry 

Gerry_ Clark 
He/Him/His 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
Program Analyst, Certificate Section, Water Right Services Division 
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A Salem, OR 97301 I Phone 503-979-9103 

From~ bill@bkwrc.com <bill@bkwrc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 20214:12 PM 
To: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.Clark@oregon.gov> 

Subject: CoBU for .Changing Character of Use of a Reservoir Only 

Afternoon Gerry, 

I'm finishing up a CoBU for Changing Character of Use of a Reservoir Only for T U373, change from livestock to multi­

purpose. No meter/measuring device or fish protection devices were required so I am requesting a mapping waiver 
under OAR 690-014~0170(7) . 

Thank you, Gerry, for considering this request Hope your day is going well, 

Bill 

William (Bill} Ferber CWRf, PE 
BK Water Right Consul ing LLC 
PO Box 13 
Brush Prairie, Washington 98606 
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